Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
28 March 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : SECRETARY MARK A. VILLAR

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the memorandum dated 23 March 2017 of Regional Director
JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project
Modification of Zamboanga del Sur 1* District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the
prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
LOCALLY — FUNDED PROJECT LOCALLY — FUNDED PROJECT

VIILP-ROADS AND BRIDGES—LOCAL ROADS | VIILP-ROADS AND BRIDGES—LOCAL ROADS
Road Upgrading (Gravel to Concrete) from Road Upgrading (Gravel to Concrete) from
Junction National Highway leading to Alegria | Junction National Highway leading to Alegria

Falls, Pagadian City, Zamboanga del Sur Falls, Pagadian City, Zamboanga del Sur
Allocation : P 20.00 Million Sta. 00+000.00 — 00+986.39.
Physical Target: 2.67 lane km Allocation : P 20.00 Million
Unit Cost: Php 7,490,636.70/ lane km Physical Target: 1.97 lane km

Unit Cost: Php 10,152,284.26/ lane km

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to specify the correct station limit of the project based on actual field
survey since it was not provided in the FY 2017 GAA. Also, the physical target was decreased
from 2.67 lane km. to 1.97 lane km. in order to conform with the DPWH design

specification.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, this request for Modification of Project is respectfully recommended for
your consideration and approval.
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